
















































From: auto-reply@usps.com
To: Salem, Cheryl A (DEC)
Subject: USPS® Item Delivered, Front Desk/Reception/Mail Room 92148901178572000000046785
Date: Monday, December 9, 2024 3:15:41 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Hello cheryl salem,

Your item was delivered to the front desk,
reception area, or mail room at 3:09 pm on
December 9, 2024 in YONKERS, NY 10701.

Tracking Number:
92148901178572000000046785

Package Shipped from: NYS DEPT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

 
Delivered, Front Desk/Reception/Mail Room

mailto:auto-reply@usps.com
mailto:cheryl.salem@dec.ny.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usps.com%2F%3Futm_source%3Ddelivered%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_content%3Deagle-logo%26utm_campaign%3Dtrackingnotify&data=05%7C02%7Ccheryl.salem%40dec.ny.gov%7C9a2818ea44894c3ad99208dd188e3ec3%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638693721404034333%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S9PtuqjThjfqqOFDKcHE%2FtYr4qGUmrCScOCQ35ha4p0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftools.usps.com%2Fgo%2FTrackConfirmAction%3FtLabels%3D92148901178572000000046785%26utm_source%3Ddelivered%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_content%3Dtracking-number%26utm_campaign%3Dtrackingnotify&data=05%7C02%7Ccheryl.salem%40dec.ny.gov%7C9a2818ea44894c3ad99208dd188e3ec3%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638693721404056914%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WZT%2F0mx9eNWH%2BZyy%2B6VIZiCOo%2FTW0rR4KADrUJLhcFQ%3D&reserved=0


 

Tracking & Delivery Options

My Account
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Expected delivery date and time is subject to change, but if it does we'll send
you an email update. Delivery options not available for all packages at all times.

Visit USPS Tracking® to check the most up-to-date status of your package.
Sign up for Informed Delivery® to digitally preview the address side of your
incoming letter-sized mail and manage your packages scheduled to arrive
soon! To update how frequently you receive emails from USPS, log in to your
USPS.com account.

Want regular updates on your package? Set up text alerts.

Download USPS Mobile®

Google Play Icon App Store Icon
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From: auto-reply@usps.com
To: Salem, Cheryl A (DEC)
Subject: USPS® Item Delivered, Left with Individual 92148901178572000000046792
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 12:09:06 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Hello cheryl salem,

Your item was delivered to an individual at the
address at 11:23 am on December 10, 2024 in
YONKERS, NY 10704.

Tracking Number:
92148901178572000000046792

Package Shipped from: NYS DEPT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

 
Delivered, Left with Individual

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
Subject: USPS® Item Delivered, Left with Individual 9214890117857200138374
Date: Friday, December 13, 2024 5:07:42 PM

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
address at 2:02 pm on December 13, 2024 in
RANCHO MIRAGE, CA 92270.

Tracking Number: 9214890117857200138374

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
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